

S. J. McKee Archives



Jeff Umphrey Memorial Centre

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions8280

Part Of: BUPC 2 Campus buildings

Description Level: Sub-series

Series Number: 2.11
GMD: graphic
Date Range: 1970

Physical Description: 9 photographs

History / Biographical:

The Jeff Umphrey Memorial Centre was completed in 1970 and is located on the north side of Victoria Avenue and 20th Street. Campus Books was located in the basement of the Umphrey Centre from 1970 to 1978. Once Campus Books moved to the lower McMaster Concourse, the University Archives occupied the basement from 1981 to 1997. A branch of the Bank of Montreal was located on the west side of the building until c. 2006 when the Department of Fine Arts moved into the Umphrey Centre and the Glen P. Sutherland Gallery was constructed on the main floor.

Scope and Content:

Sub-series consists of photographs of the Jeff Umphrey Memorial Centre and the various University organizations that have operated out of the Centre.

S. J. McKee Archives p. 1



Citizens' Science Building and Knowles-Douglas buildings

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions8274

Part Of: BUPC 2 Campus buildings

Description Level: Sub-series

Series Number: 2.3
GMD: graphic

Date Range: c.1980s - c.1990s

Physical Description: 5 photographs

History /
Biographical:

The Citizens' Science Building was built in 1922 and financed by Brandon citizens. It was renamed the Knowles-Douglas Student Union Centre c. 1984 in honour of Brandon College graduates Stanley Knowles and Tommy Douglas, both of the Class of 1930. The Knowles-Douglas Addition was completed in 1987.

Scope and Content:

Sub-series consists of photographs of the Citizens' Science Building and the Knowles-Douglas buildings, which include the Knowles-Douglas Student Union Centre and the Knowles-Douglas Addition.



A.E. McKenzie Building and George T. Richardson Centre

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions949

Part Of: BUPC 2 Campus buildings

Description Level: Sub-series

Series Number: 2.4
GMD: graphic

Date Range: c. 1959 - 1995

Physical Description: 43 photographs

History / Biographical:

The J.R.C. Evans Lecture Theatre and the A.E. McKenzie Building were both completed in 1960. The Evans Theatre is named for John Robert Charles Evans, who served as president of Brandon College from 1928 to 1959. The A.E. McKenzie Building was originally the Library and Arts building, and was named for A.E. McKenzie, a local businessman and supporter of the College. The George T. Richardson Centre, which includes the Evans Theatre and the John E. Robbins Library, was completed in 1993.

Scope and Content:

Sub-series consists of photographs of the A.E. McKenzie Building, the George T. Richardson Centre, the J.R.C. Evans Lecture Theatre, the John E. Robbins Library and the link between the Evans Theatre and the McKenzie Building.

S. J. McKee Archives p. 2



Portrait of John Crawford

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/artworks553

Artist: Hatch, Charles Stewart

Collection: Brandon College Portrait Gallery

Date: no date
Form: painting

Description: Inscription: John Crawford, D.D. b. 1819 in Ireland, d. 1895 in Toronto.

Founder and Principal Prairie College, Rapid City 1880-1883.

Dimensions: 70 X 54.5 cm Size Overall: 94 X 78 cm

Medium: oi

Condition: Uneven varnish application. Frame has some minor cracks and surface

abrasions.

Primary Support: canvas

Secondary Support: back support for canvas; frame - wood and plaster with gild

Accession Number: 0105



Portrait of John E. Robbins

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/artworks443

Artist: Bensing, Frank C.

Collection: Brandon College Portrait Gallery

Date: no date

Form: painting

Dimensions: 100 X 85 cm

Size Overall: 118 X 102 cm

Medium: oil

Condition: Multiple oval marks in top half of image; apparent pressure marks where

paint has been cracked. Frame has some abrasions and chips of the

gild.

Primary Support: canvas

Secondary Support: backing board; frame - wood and plaster with gild

Accession Number: 0137

S. J. McKee Archives p. 3